From: Marie Florez

To: Jackson, Rob , EMNRD

Cc: Collins, Karen, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents - REVISED API number - ACO UPDATE
Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 1:52:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

ACOI 201933 sianed 20211025.pdf
3160-5 CJ Holder101S Redelivery 20211025 OCD apvd.pdf
3160-5 Richardson Com 3E Redelivery 20211025 OCD apvd.pdf

3160-5 Salazar G 22 1 Redelivery 20211027 BLM apvd.pdf

Rob,

The following wells have been removed from the ACO order due to the volume production LOGOS
received for the month of October and reported now in December.

30-045-31918 C J Holder 101S - Delivered and reported to NMOCD
30-045-25091 Richardson Com 3E — Delivered and reported to NMOCD
30-039-23093 Salazar G 22 011 - Delivered and reported to NMOCD

LOGOS is still working on the following well:
Indian 1 003 — ACO order 6-month deadline 4/30/2022.

Thanks,

mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com
(i Locos

RESOURCES il, LLC
e )

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:10 AM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents - REVISED APl number

Please see the attached signed ACOI

Karen Collins

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.490.2162 | Karen.Collins@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

INRE: LOGOS OPERATING, LLC [289408] NMOCD-ACO-201933

Pursuant to the New Mexico Oil and Gas Act ("Act"), NMSA 1978, Section 70-2-1, ef seq.,and
19.15.5.10(E) NMAUC, the Director of the Oil Conservation Division ("OCD") and
LOGOS OPERATING, LLC (“Operator™) enter into this Agreed Compliance Order (“Order”).

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

OCD is charged with the administration and enforcement of the Act and the rules adopted
thereunder, and has jurisdiction over Operator and its wells in the state of New Mexico.

Operator is the operator ofrecord for__ 1237 wells under OGRID # 289408 .
Operator has or will shut-in each of the wells listed on Exhibit "A" (“Well” or “Wells™)

due to_unidentified surface down-hole failure , and each Well is or will become inactive under
19.15.25 NMAC on the specified date:

Operator has sufficient financial assurance for the Wells under 19.15.8.9(C) NMAC.

Operator intends to restore production from the Wells before the applicability of the
requirement for inactive well financial assurance under 19.15.8.9(D) NMAC.

OCD is authorized to impose sanctions for violations of the Oil and Gas Act and the rules
adopted thereunder, including denial or revocation of registrations, applications, permits,

authorizations and transfers, and the assessment of civil penalties. See 19.15.5.10NMAC.

Operator requests the Order in order to avoid sanctions for violating the Oil and Gas Act
and 19.15.25 NMAC with respect to the Wells.

Operator admits the findings of fact and waives any right to appeal from the Order.





IL

ORDER

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

No later than the date listed on Exhibit A, Operator shall take one of the following
actions for each well

(a restore the Well to production and file a C-115;

(b) place the Well on approved temporary abandonment status in accordance with
19.15.25 NMAC; and

© plug the Well in accordance with 19.15.25 NMAC and file a C-105.

No later than the 15" day of each month following the entry of this Order, Operator shall
file a report describing the action taken for each Well, and such other information as
OCD may request for time to time. The report shall be sent by electronic mail to OCD’s
Administrative and Compliance Bureau, at OCDAdminComp(a@state.nm.us

Operator shall maintain sufficient financial assurance for the Wells under 19.15.8.9(C)
NMAC.

If Operator fails to comply with a requirement of this Order for a Well, the Well shall be
deemed to be out of compliance with the Oil and Gas Act the Oil and Gas Act and the rules
adopted thereunder, and not subject to an agreed compliance order setting a schedule for
bringing the Well into compliance.

If Operator fails to comply with a requirement of this Order, no later than thirty (30)
days after receipt of a written demand from OCD, in addition to any other sanction imposed
by OCD pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act and the rules adopted thereunder, Operator shall
pay a stipulated penalty of $500.00 for each day until it complies with each separate
requirement (“Stipulated Penalty”). Each failure to comply with a requirement of this
Order shall be subject to a separate Stipulated Penalty.

If Operator fails to pay the Stipulated Penalty or portion thereof within thirty (30) days
after receipt of a written demand from OCD, it shall pay interest on the Stipulated Penalty
or unpaid portion thereof until paid in full at the interest rate of 8.75 percent.

Operator shall not transfer a Well to another operator unless approved in writing by OCD.

AGREED COMPLIANCE ORDER

Page 2





16.  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, OCD reserves the right to apply for
authorization to plug a Well and to forfeit the financial assurance if the Well poses an
imminent threat to the public health or environment.

17.  OCD reserves the right to sanction Operator for any alleged violation not addressed in

this Order.

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

A®ienne Sandova
Director

%4..(.., PP7 et st

Kelly Maxﬂe]l
COO

AGREED COMPLIANCE ORDER

10/25/2021
Date:

10/25/2021

Date:

Page 3





EXHIBIT A

i) Determine plan Repalr m;::’ Phug and Abandon Procedarel Sy Tt

) WELL NAME/ & lmm-s] i ] AASYE ] gt 8 montie 4o 6 months AtoSmanths | &to6months ¥ Regairs Fail NMB001820
TYPE | PRODUCTION

30-045-31918 CJ Holder 1015 Federal Gas Amel Will schedule Compete hase off Results Will schedule RTP ASAP Determine fram results NMBOO1820

30-045-25091 Richardson Com 003E Federal Gas 20mef Will schedule Compete base off Results WiIll schedule RTP ASAP Determine from results NMBO01820

30-039-26872 Indian 1 003 Jicarilla Gas 63 mcf Wil schedule Compete base off Results Wil schedule RTP ASAP Determine from results NMBOO1820

30-039-23093  Salazar G 22001 Federal oll 1mef will schedule Compete base off Results Wil schedule RTP ASAP Detarming from results NMB001820

—





o G D s 2010 Afton Place
L Farmington, NM 87401
RESOURCES Ii, LLG Phone: (505) 278-8720

— Fax: (505) 326-6112

Indian | 3

AP| 30-039-26875
Section 34 Township 28N Range 03W

Plan of Action
o LOGOS will perform a diagnostic on the subject well to determine if the well can produce or be plugged on or before April 30,
2022
¢ Upon diagnostic results, this will determine a plan forward

o Plan will be to repair
o Return well to production (RTP), immediately following

¢ |f repairs fail and well is incapable of producing, then LOGOS will submit to the agencies a notice of intent (NOI) to perform a
plug and abandon procedure.

LOGOS financial assurance is covered by New Surety Argonaut Insurance Company Bond number NMB001820,





I D G D S 2010 Afton Place

Farmington, NM 87401
P RaouREEE [, L Phone: (505) 278-8720
Fax: (505) 326-6112

CJ Holder 101S

AP 30-045-31918
Section 16 Township 28N Range 13W

Plan of Action

* LOGOS will perform a diagnostic on the subject well to determine if the well can produce or be plugged on or before April 30,
2022,

= Upon diagnostic results, this will determine a plan forward

o Plan will be to repair
o Return well to production (RTP), immediately following.

 |f repairs fails and well is incapable of producing, then LOGOS will submit to the agencies a notice of intent (NOI) to perform a

plug and abandon procedure.

LOGOS financial assurance is covered by New Surety Argonaut Insurance Company Bond number NMB001820.





I o G o S 2010 Afton Place

Farmington, NM 87401
RESOUREES I, LS Phone: (505) 278-8720
Fax: (505) 326-6112

Richardson Com 3E

API 30-045-25091
Section 02 Township 27N Range 13W

Plan of Action
¢ LOGOS will perform a diagnostic on the subject well to determine if the well can produce or be plugged on or before April 30,
2022
o Upon diagnostic results, this will determine a plan forward

o Plan will be to repair
o Return well to production (RTP), immediately following.

o |f repairs fail and well is incapable of producing, then LOGOS will submit to the agencies a notice of intent (NOI) to perform a
plug and abandon procedure.

LOGOS financial assurance is covered by New Surety Argonaut Insurance Company Bond number NMB001820.





l o G 0 s 2010 Afton Place

Farmington, NM 87401
RESOURCEES I, [EES Phone: (505) 278-8720
Fax: (505) 326-6112

Salazar G 22 001

AP]| 30-039-23093
Section 22 Township 256N Range 06W

Plan of Action
e LOGOS will perform a diagnostic on the subject well to determine if the well can produce or be plugged on or before April 30,
2022.
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










Received by OCD: 11/4/2021 7:27:06 AM

Form 3160-5
(June 2019)

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an
abandoned well. Use Form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals.

FORM APPROVED
OMB No. 1004-0137
Expires: October 31, 2021

Page 1 of 4

5. Lease Serial No. NMSF 077968

6. If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on page 2

1. Type of Well

[] oil Well Gas Well [] other

7. 1f Unit of CA/Agreement, Name and/or No.

8. Well Name and No.
CJ Holder 101S

2. Name of Operator
LOGOS OPERATING, LLC

D. API Well No.
30-045-31918-00-S1

3a. Address 510 Afton Place

Farmington, NM 87401

3b. Phone No. (include area code)
(505) 787-2022

10. Field and Pool or Exploratory Area
Basin Fruitland Coal

4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T.,R.,M., or Survey Description)
660" FNL, 660' FWL - Section 16, T28N, R13W - NW/NW

11. Country or Parish, State
San Juan County, New Mexico

12. CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT OR OTHER DATA

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
I:l Notice of Intent |:| Acidize |:| Deepen Production (Start/Resume) |:| Water Shut-Off
|:| Alter Casing |:| Hydraulic Fracturing |:| Reclamation |:| Well Integrity
Subsequent Report |:| Casing Repair |:| New Construction |:| Recomplete |:| Other
|:| Change Plans |:| Plug and Abandon |:| Temporarily Abandon
|:| Final Abandonment Notice |:| Convert to Injection |:| Plug Back |:| Water Disposal

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation: Clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate duration thereof. If

the proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones.
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports must be filed within 30 days
following completion of the involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 must be filed once
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices must be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed and the operator has

determined that the site is ready for final inspection.)

This well shut in for more than 90 days and returned to production on 10/25/2021

Tubing PSI: 3
Casing PSI: 0

Line PSI: 121
Initial MCF: 1

Allocation Meter: 5233

Meter: 86249
Transporter: Enterprise

14. 1 hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Name (Printed/Typed)

DAWN HOWELL Title =~ LAND ANALYST
_ Signawre gy oz g Date 10/26/2021
THE SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFICE USE
Approved by

Title Date

Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant or
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease

which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon.

Office

Title 18 U.S.C Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States
any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

(Instructions on page 2)

Released to Imaging: 11/12/2021 2:43:23 PM
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Received by lQGD:-D1/4/2021 7:27:06 AM E Sun d ry Prl Nt RECOTE
U.S5. Department of the Interior 11/04/2021
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT — T A S

4 )
Well Name: C J HOLDER Well Location: T28N / R13W /SEC 16/ County or Parish/State: SAN
NWNW / 36.667711 / -108.231332 JUAN / NM
Well Number: 101S Type of Well: OTHER Allottee or Tribe Name:
Lease Number: NMSF077968 Unit or CA Name: Unit or CA Number:
US Well Number: 3004531918 Well Status: Producing Gas Well Operator: LOGOS OPERATING
LLC
- J
Notification
Sundry ID: 2641552
Type of Submission: Notification Type of Action: Resume Production
Date Sundry Submitted: Oct 26, 2021 Time Sundry Submitted: 8:43:42 AM

Date Production Resumed: Oct 25, 2021

Wellbore Code Completion Code

US Well Number 3004531918
00 S1

Return to Production Remarks:  1his well shut in for more than 90 days and returned to production on 10/25/2021
Tubing PSI: 3
Casing PSI: 0
Line PSI: 121
Initial MCF: 1
Allocation Meter: 5233
Meter: 86249
Transporter: Enterprise

Disposition: Accepted

Accepted Date: 11/01/2021

Notification Attachments

Return to Production Remarks

3160 5 CJ Holderl01S_Redelivery 20211025 scan_pkg 20211026084327.pdf

Page 1 of 1
Released to Imaging: 11/12/2021 2:43:23 PM





Received by OCD: 11/4/2021 7:27:06 AM

?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of NeW MeXiCO
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - - = .
PDhone:(5I7IFI))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

istrict .
Phonc:(308) 534-6173 Fav(305) 334.6170 1220 S. St Francis Dr.

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

) s 2 A
Page 3 of 4
COMMENTS

Action 60038

COMMENTS
Operator: OGRID:
LOGOS OPERATING, LLC 289408
2010 Afton Place Action Number:
Farmington, NM 87401 60038
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. For Delivery (C-103V)
COMMENTS
Created By Comment Comment Date
jagarcia Accepted, John Garcia, Petroleum Engineer 11/12/2021

Released to Imaging: 11/12/2021 2:43:23 PM





Received by OCD: 11/4/2021 7:27:06 AM

District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Page 4 of 4
CONDITIONS

Action 60038

Operator:

OGRID:
LOGOS OPERATING, LLC 289408
2010 Afton Place Action Number:
Farmington, NM 87401 60038
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. For Delivery (C-103V)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition Date
jagarcia None 11/12/2021
Released to Imaging: 11/12/2021 2:43:23 PM






Received by OCD: 11/4/2021 9:08:32 AM

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

5. Lease Serial No. NMSF 077972

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
30-045-25091

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
790' FNL, 1120' FWL - Section 02, T27N, R13W - NW/NW

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

Tubing PSI: 52
Casing PSI: 0
Line PSI: 121
Initial MCF: 71

Meter: 94811
Transporter: Enterprise

14. 1 hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Name (Printed/Typed)

DAWN HOWELL Titte LAND ANALYST
Signature ,@ Date 10/26/2021
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

Released to Imaging: 11/12/2021 2:43:34 PM
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Receivbt by WOD-D1/4/2021 9:08:32 AM Sundry Print REoREig
U.S5. Department of the Interior 11/03/2021
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT - : T A S

4 )
Well Name: RICHARDSON COM Well Location: T27N/R13W/SEC 2/ County or Parish/State: SAN
NWNW / 36.60928 / -108.19316 JUAN / NM
Well Number: 3E Type of Well: CONVENTIONAL GAS Allottee or Tribe Name:
WELL
Lease Number: NMSFQ77972 Unit or CA Name: Unit or CA Number:
NMNM104842
US Well Number: 3004525091 Well Status: Producing Gas Well Operator: LOGOS OPERATING
LLC
- J
Notification
Sundry ID: 2641573
Type of Submission: Notification Type of Action: Resume Production
Date Sundry Submitted: Oct 26, 2021 Time Sundry Submitted: 9:21:42 AM

Date Production Resumed: Oct 25, 2021
Wellbore Code Completion Code

US Well Number 3004525091
00 S1
00 S2
Return to Production Remarks: This well shut in for more than 90 days and returned to production on 10/25/2021
Tubing PSI: 52
Casing PSI: 0
Line PSI: 121
Initial MCF: 71

Meter: 94811
Transporter: Enterprise

Disposition: Accepted

Accepted Date: 11/01/2021

Notification Attachments

Return to Production Remarks

3160_5_Richardson_Com_3E_Redelivery 20211025 scan_pkg_20211026092131.pdf

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
District lll

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

)} > 2 A
Page 3 of 4
COMMENTS

Action 60127

COMMENTS
Operator: OGRID:
LOGOS OPERATING, LLC 289408
2010 Afton Place Action Number:
Farmington, NM 87401 60127
Action Type:
[C-103] Sub. For Delivery (C-103V)
COMMENTS
Created By Comment Comment Date
jagarcia Accepted, John Garcia, Petroleum Engineer 11/12/2021

Released to Imaging: 11/12/2021 2

4
<4

3:34 PM





Received by OCD: 11/4/2021 9:08:32 AM Page 4 of 4

?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXico CoNpITIoNS
one:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
Distrct I e Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Acton 60127
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservatlon DIVISIO“
istrict .
o s st ars 1220 S. St Francis Dr.

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

Form 3160-5 UNITED STATES OMB No. 1004-0137
(June 2019) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Expires: October 31, 2021
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 5. Lease Serial No. \i\ 19k 080136
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 6. If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name

Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an
abandoned well. Use Form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals.

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on page 2 7. 1t Unit of CA/Agreement, Name and/or No.

1. Type of Well
. 8. Well Name and No.
[] oil Well Gas Well [] other Salazar G 22 1

2. Name of Operator D. API Well No.

LOGOS OPERATING, LLC 30-039-23093
3a. Address 510 Afton Place 3b. Phone No. (include area code) 10. Field and Pool or Exploratory Area

Farmington, NM 87401 (505) 787-2022 Wildcat 25N6W22; Mesaverde/Devils Fork
4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T.,R.,M., or Survey Description) 11. Country or Parish, State
1650' FSL, 925' FEL - Section 22, T25N, RO6W - NE/SE Rio Arriba County, NM

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

This well shut in for more than 90 days and returned to production on 10/27/2021

Tubing PSI: 0
Casing PSI: 28
Line PSI: 76

Initial MCF: 1

Meter: 94954
Transporter: Enterprise

14. 1 hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Name (Printed/Typed)
DAWN HOWELL Title ~LAND ANALYST
Signature Date 12/10/2021

THE SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFICE USE

Approved by

Title Date

Conditions of approval, if any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant or
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease  |Office
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





YAFMSS Sundry Print Report

U.S5. Department of the Interior 12/15/2021
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT - . - e =iy A S
/ N
Well Name: SALAZAR G 22 Well Location: T25N/ R6W /SEC 22/  County or Parish/State: RIO
NESE / 36.382782 / -107.448364 ARRIBA / NM
Well Number: 1 Type of Well: CONVENTIONAL GAS Allottee or Tribe Name:
WELL
Lease Number: NMSF080136 Unit or CA Name: Unit or CA Number:
US Well Number: 3003923093 Well Status: Producing Gas Well Operator: LOGOS OPERATING
LLC
. J
Notification
Sundry ID: 2648287
Type of Submission: Notification Type of Action: Resume Production
Date Sundry Submitted: Dec 10, 2021 Time Sundry Submitted: 2:56:55 PM

Date Production Resumed: Oct 27, 2021
Wellbore Code Completion Code

US Well Number 3003923093
00 Cc2
00 C1
Return to Production Remarks:  1his well shut in for more than 90 days and returned to production on 10/272021
Tubing PSI: 0
Casing PSI: 28
Line PSI: 76
Initial MCF: 1

Meter: 94954
Transporter: Enterprise

Disposition: Accepted

Accepted Date: 12/13/2021

Notification Attachments

Return to Production Remarks

3160 5 Salazar G_22_1_Redelivery_20211027_scan_pkg_20211210145637.pdf

Page 1 of 1










From: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 9:44 AM

To: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents - REVISED APl number

Karen,
Please see attached: Correction to the APl number for the Indian | 003.

Thanks,

Manie E. Floney
mflorez@logosresourcesllic.com
(i LoGcos

RESOURCES Ii, LLC

e

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents

You are welcome, anytime.

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
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents

Thank you for assisting me!

Marce E. Floney
mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com
(i Locos

RESOQURCES I, LLC

o
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From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:10 PM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents

Marie,
This looks great. | have sent it on.
Have a great afternoon.

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
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>

Cc: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO - signed documents

Karen,
Please see attached.
Signed documents from our COO, Kelly Maxwell.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Marce E. Floney
mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com
(i Locos

RESOURCES I, LLC

o

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@l|ogosresourceslic.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

| am in a meeting, | will call you when | am done.
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

From: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

Can you call me 505-419/8420

mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com
(i Locos

RESOURCES I, LLC

e

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

| had sent the updated documents to you to use.

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
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

Are you saying you never received from me?
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| will re-forward the email | sent you with the documents.

Thanks

mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com
(i Locos

RESQURCES I, LLC

o

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

| never received this back.

Karen Collins

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.490.2162 | Karen.Collins@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@logosresourceslic.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

Thank you.

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ACO

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Yes, ma’am!
I’'m working on the plan, should be submitted for 3 wells tomorrow.
Thanks,

Marce E. Floney
mflorez@logosresourcesllc.com
(i Locos

RESOURCES Il, LLC
~—— T

From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Marie Florez <mflorez@l|ogosresourceslic.com>
Subject: ACO

Good afternoon,

Please let me know if you are still interested in this new ACO.

Please see the requested attached forms for the ACO application process. If you
have any questions, please contact me at the email below. We are no longer
adding wells to the economic ACO. You will need to file a new one, for other
reasons than economic.

Thank you,

Karen Collins

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.490.2162 | Karen.Collins@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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